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December 16, 2019

Ms. Christine Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700, PO Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:
Re: EB-2019-0271 Enbridge 2021 DSM Plan

Housing Services Corporation (HSC) is in receipt of Enbridge Gas Inc.’s November 27" filing for the above
noted proceeding. HSC has also reviewed the December 9t correspondence filed by Mr. Elson on behalf
of Environmental Defence. Based on our review of the aforementioned, it appears that providing a DSM
extension without a hearing would not support the Minister’s Directives to the Board, provincial policy
objectives, or customer interests.

HSC requests intervenor status and costs eligibility in this proceeding as a non-profit organization with a
provincial mandate to support Ontario’s social housing sector, a key residential utility customer group.
HSC has previously intervened on the Board’s DSM proceedings; a copy of the current filing can be
found on the Board’s website at the following location:
http://www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record/643922/File/document

HSC seeks to participate in all aspects of this proceeding in order to represent the interests of the
Ontario social housing sector and provide input to support the provision of equitable, cost-effective, and
comprehensive DSM programming to this customer group.

Notice
HSC requests the further communications with respect to this matter be sent to

Myfanwy Parry

Housing Services Corporation
30 Duncan Street, Suite 500
Toronto, Ontario M5V 2C3
Phone: 416-594-9325

Email: mparry[at]hscorp.ca

Sincerely,

N

Myfanwy Parry
Manager, Energy Services



